
Dennis Ward  

From: JayKim [JayKim@estech.co.kr]

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2005 10:15 PM

To: dward@americantcb.com

Cc: ' 김성렬'

Subject: RE: STENRPCS20A_ATCB002283

4/8/2005

Dennis, 
  
Thank you for your quick reply. 
For your comments, please see below. 
1.       We have two parts that we didn’t open the cover(shield) in the photos in page 3. One is just filter 
part. It is not components. The other is drive amp part. It is very hard to open the cover. But If you 
want to have the photo for this, we will ask to my client to prepare it. 

2.       In the current product, there is no Bluetooth adapter. It is option for future model. You don’t need to 
consider it. 

3.       We will include the input plot for low/middle/high from next application. 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
Jay Kim. 
   
  

From: dward ATCB [mailto:dward@americantcb.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 1:28 AM 
To: jaykim@estech.co.kr 
Subject: STENRPCS20A_ATCB002283 
  
Hi Jay 
Please see comments. 
Thanks  
  
Dennis Ward 
> Evaluation Engineer 
> AmericanTCB 
> Certification Resource for the Wireless Industry www.atcb.com 
> (703) 847-4700 
> Direct: (703) 880 4841 
  


